
 

 

 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment to State Flood Mitigation Board Funding Agreement for the 

Bee Branch Watershed Flood Mitigation Project 
 
DATE: September 1, 2015 
 
 
 
Civil Engineer II Deron Muehring requests City Council approval to seek an amendment 
to the State Flood Mitigation Board Funding Agreement for the Bee Branch Watershed 
Flood Mitigation Project requesting to use an additional $1,962,080 in sales tax 
increment collected in Fiscal Years 2014 and 2015 for the Bee Branch Watershed Flood 
Mitigation project. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Barry Lindahl, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Deron Muehring, Civil Engineering II 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


